

---

# 2C

## Action

### *General Session*

### Approval of the June 2021 Consent Calendar

---

**Executive Summary:** The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the June 2021 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

**Recommended Action:** Approve the June 2021 Consent Calendar.

**Presenter:** None

### Strategic Plan Goal

#### ***III. Communication and Engagement***

- b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

---

---

# Consent Calendar

---

---

## Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 17-18, 2021 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. **ADAMS, Theodore H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of six (6) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. **BARGAS, Kenneth A.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. **BASRAN, Kulwinder S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

4. **BOYLE, Daniel H.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

5. **BULLA III, Zeb V.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

6. **BURGESS, Eric F.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. **CARL, Cassandra A.**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
8. **CARTER, Bryan E.**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
9. **CASTRO, Marcos**  
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.
10. **CAVALLO, Julie D.**  
She is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
11. **DELARIOS MORAN, Claudia**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
12. **EBERHARDT, Erik W.**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
13. **ENNOLIKARA, Shan P.**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
14. **ERNAGA, Melanie**  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.
15. **ESPARZA, Salvador**  
The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

16. **FLORES, Melissa**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

17. **FLORES, Rene M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. **FOSTER, James E.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

19. **GARCIA, Jennifer J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

20. **GOLDWYN, Juli A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

21. **GOMEZ OZUNA, Delmar S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. **GRANGER, Tracy S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. **HARDAWAY, Pamela A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

24. **HOUSEHOLTER, James P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. **JAMES, Melissa A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

26. **KIM, Lou Hashley**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. **KLEIN, Sylvia G.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. **KNUDSVIG, Troy M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. **LAZALDE, Olivia**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

30. **LEJA, Denise**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

31. **LEWIS, Michael J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

32. **LYNN, Jennifer A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

33. **MACDONALD, William P.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

34. **MALDONADO, Anna B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

35. **MAPES, Stephanie**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

36. **MARROQUIN, Moises H.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

37. **MARTINEZ, Andres V.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. **MARTINEZ, Benino A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

39. **MARTINEZ, Ramon T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

40. **MCCAN, Ronald**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

41. **MC COHN, Dwayne A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. **MC MILLAN, Stephanie L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

43. **MEJIA, Douglas**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

44. **METZLER, Ryan W.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. **MILLER, Samantha A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

46. **MOSS, Timothy D.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

47. **MUNGUIA, Carlos A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. **MUNSTERMAN, Christopher M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

49. **MUSGRAVE, Melissa M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

50. **NADJABADI, Shahmir A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

51. **NAKAMURA, Benjamin T.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of eight (8) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

52. **NEALY, Otis**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

53. **OJI, Kelechi C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

54. **OSATI, Hamid**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

55. **OSWALD, Daniel S.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

56. **PLASCENCIA, Andy J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

57. **POLLI, John C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

58. **POP, Kellie J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

59. **REDD, Phillip A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

60. **REPETTO, Steve J.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.



61. **RICCI, Richard A.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

62. **RODRIGUEZ, Genevieve**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

63. **RODRIGUEZ, Imelda**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

64. **ROOFE, Shelly L.**

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

65. **SABO, Ginger L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

66. **SANDERS, Steven B.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

67. **SARMIENTO, Robin M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

68. **SCHROEDER, Angela M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

69. **THOMPSON, Kyle**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

70. **TORRES, Miguel S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

71. **TRICHE' (FORMALLY JOHNSON), Lester**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

72. **UTTERBACK, Richard E.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

73. **WALKER-DAVIS, Tarita**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

74. **WASHINGTON, Brashawn R.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

75. **WEBER, Emily L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

76. **WICKENS, Sandra C.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

77. **WILLIAMS, Jeff S.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

78. **WILSON, Mary S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

79. **WOOD, Heather L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

80. **WOODHEAD, Nancy L.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### **REMANDS SUSTAINED BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS**

81. **FIL, Jonathan M.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

82. **MOSCHITTO, Ted S.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

83. **ROCHA, Kevin M.**

He is the subject of **public reproof** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

84. **WERNER, Scott J.**

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### **CONSENT DETERMINATIONS**

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

85. **COOK, Carol E.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she will **remain on probation** and probation is to be extended an additional year, until *June 26, 2026*.

**86. FISHER, Regan C.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**87. KLINE, Dwain E.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination in the matter of the Accusation stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2026**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. The Attorney General's Consent Determination in the matter of the Statement of Issues stipulates that pending application is **granted**, then the certification document is **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2026**.

**88. OZIER, Lance**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**89. PIKE, Glenn M.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2024**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**90. POSEY, Amanda M.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred fifty (150) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**91. RIBEAU, Alexander T.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

**92. ROBINSON, Barbara E.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows her to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

**93. SALAMIDA, Adrienne W.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a**

**period of five (5) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2026**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

94. **SMITH-KIEHL, Mishelle C.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2027**, and the pending application is **granted**, then the certification document is **revoked**, the **revocation is stayed**, and she **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

95. **WILLETT, Stacey L.**

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years, effective June 25, 2021 through June 25, 2026**, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

#### **DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION**

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

96. **INGLEMON, Alexis P.**

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her certification documents are **revoked**.

97. **RAMIREZ, Salvador**

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his certification documents are **revoked**.

#### **PROPOSED DECISION FOR ADOPTION**

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decision for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

98. **MARIA, George J.**

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

## **Division of Professional Practices Information Items**

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 17-18, 2021 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

### **SELF-REVOCAION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS**

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

**99. BELMAR, Susana E.**

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

**100. BELTRAM-COTA, Ruben D.**

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

**101. THOMPSON, Charity A.**

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, her certification documents are **revoked**, and she agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

**102. WELLS, Eric K.**

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

### **TERMINATION OF PROBATION**

The following individuals has successfully completed probation:

**103. JOHNSON, Joseph T.**

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on April 29, 2016, the stay order is made permanent, and his credentials are restored.

**104. MCCONCHIE, Briar C.**

Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on March 25, 2016, the stay order is made permanent, and her credentials are restored.

## MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

**105. BAIRD, Daniel G.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 287(b)(1) (oral copulation of a minor), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

**106. ELBLING, Dimitri**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 273.5(a) (corporal injury to spouse and/or roommate) with enhancement 12022.7(e) (personally inflicted great bodily injury involving domestic violence), a serious and violent felony.

**107. GONZALEZ, Rubio R.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession of child pornography) and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

**108. HANIBLE, Brihana**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 459 (burglary, first degree).

**109. KUHN, Spirit**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement).

**110. MARTINEZ, Jose I.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd and lascivious act with a child), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

**111. PENE, Christy M.**

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all

applications for certification are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Vehicle Code section 23153(b) (driving with a blood alcohol content (BAC) of .08% or more causing bodily injury) and admitted to enhancement of Penal Code section 12022.7(a) (great bodily injury), a serious felony.

**112. RAMIREZ, Ashley S.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means of force likely to produce great bodily injury).

**113. ROMERO, JR., Richard M.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control of child pornography).

**114. SIGLER, Sean D.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2251(a) (sexual exploitation of a child for the purpose of producing sexually explicit visual depiction) (2 counts); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

**115. TAYLOR, Maximillian F.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health & Safety Code section 11377(a) (possession of controlled substance: methamphetamine).

**116. TONEY, Michael W.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 261.5(c) (unlawful sexual intercourse) and 288a(b)(1) (oral copulation of person under 18 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to section 290 of the Penal Code.

**117. WENTWORTH, Emily A.**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 288.3(a) (contact minor with intent to commit specific crime) and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a) (annoy/molest a child), for which she is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.



### **AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

118. **ARISTUD, Renaldo**

119. **BARBA, Orlando A.**

120. **FARIAS RODRIGUEZ, Melissa**

121. **LORENZANA, Reynaldo A.**

122. **MARTINEZ, Miguel A.**

123. **PUETTE, Kyle G.**

124. **SILVA, Luis A.**

### **SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE**

All credentials held by the following individual was suspended, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state. The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

125. **HACKWORTH, Jeremy R.**

### **TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS**

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

126. **WILLIAM, Michael**

127. **WRIGHT, Damon E.**

### **TERMINATION OF SUSPENSION UNDER EDUCATION CODE SECTION 44423.5**

The suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated, pursuant to Education Code section 44423.5, following final disposition by the Committee of Credentials.

128. **KARRAS, Constandinos A.**

## Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 45036

| Name                      | School District/Charter      | County      | Period of Services    |
|---------------------------|------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|
| Michael Baugher           | Palm Springs Unified         | Riverside   | 04/02/2021-04/05/2021 |
| Anthony Blount            | Murrieta Valley Unified      | Riverside   | 12/02/2020-12/07/2020 |
| Mary Buckley              | San Mateo Union High         | San Mateo   | 10/01/2020-10/13/2020 |
| Ana Carrillo              | Calexico Unified             | Imperial    | 03/02/2021-03/17/2021 |
| Richard Ciccotelli        | Ross Valley                  | Marin       | 03/02/2021-03/19/2021 |
| Erica Espinoza            | Hemet Unified                | Riverside   | 03/02/2021-03/07/2021 |
| Eloy Garza                | Lindsay Unified              | Tulare      | 04/02/2021-04/13/2021 |
| Kristen Halverson-Muenzer | Lucerne Elementary           | Lake        | 03/01/2021-03/20/2021 |
| Michelle Holmes           | Perris Elementary            | Riverside   | 04/02/2021-04/08/2021 |
| Christine Howry-Corckett  | San Mateo Union High         | San Mateo   | 03/01/2021-03/03/2021 |
| Holly Lecakes-Jones       | Poway Unified                | San Diego   | 03/01/2021-03/17/2021 |
| Rebecca Leo               | Oceanside Unified            | San Diego   | 04/01/2021-04/12/2021 |
| Maricela Marquez          | Alvord Unified               | Riverside   | 02/02/2021-02/24/2021 |
| Kristen Mason             | Shasta Union High            | Shasta      | 10/02/2021-03/06/2021 |
| Michael Meisner           | Los Banos Unified            | Merced      | 03/01/2021-03/16/2021 |
| Julie Mylan               | San Mateo Union High         | San Mateo   | 04/01/2021-04/19/2021 |
| Deanna Nese               | Mupu Elementary              | Ventura     | 03/01/2021-03/02/2021 |
| Lisa Pearce               | Sonora Union High            | Tuolumne    | 04/01/2021-05/03/2021 |
| Hope Price                | San Mateo Union High         | San Mateo   | 04/01/2021-04/19/2021 |
| Laura Quezada             | Firebaugh-Las Deltas Unified | Fresno      | 03/02/2021-03/07/2021 |
| Salvador Rosas            | Le Grand Union High          | Merced      | 04/01/2021-04/16/2021 |
| Steven Schuster           | Shasta Union High            | Shasta      | 11/02/2020-03/04/2021 |
| Jennifer Sorensen         | Oak Park Unified             | Ventura     | 03/01/2021-03/03/2021 |
| Karen Van Nest            | Lakeside Union               | San Diego   | 11/01/2020-03/09/2021 |
| Fitzgerald Vo             | Campbell Union High          | Santa Clara | 02/02/2021-03/24/2021 |
| Nicole Whitehorn          | Dunham                       | Sonoma      | 02/02/2021-02/03/2021 |
| *Monique Yessian          | Tustin Unified               | Orange      | 01/01/2021-01/29/2021 |

\*Holds more than one credential

---

---

# Program Approval

---

---

## **Introduction**

This agenda item presents one single subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

## **Background**

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

## **Subject Matter Program Review Procedures**

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies and address the minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the Subject Matter Requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission-approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's SMRs and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

## **Summary of Information on the Proposed Subject Matter Programs**

### **California State University, San Bernardino**

California State University, San Bernardino's Bachelor of Arts (BA) in History, Pre-Credential Concentration Program offers candidates the opportunity to master the Single Subject subject matter requirements for Social Sciences. The program not only provides prospective teachers with conceptual knowledge of the subject matter, but also allows them the opportunity to develop academic literacy and discipline-based fluency, addresses issues of equity and diversity, and exposes them to a variety of learning experiences, including a pedagogical and practicum experience appropriate for the discipline. Candidates master the standards not only in the fundamental core courses, but apply their skills further in upper-division courses that enrich

and elaborate on candidates' understanding and ability. The program is delivered through a collaborative and interdisciplinary partnership with the departments of history, economics, political science, and geography, who regularly collaborate on the course content and syllabi to ensure that each of the subject matter preparation program standards are identified, practiced, and assessed. Candidates are carefully advised on how to complete the required curriculum by full-time advising professionals and by faculty in the Department of History. The program is 57 semester units of the 120 units required by students to graduate. California State University, San Bernardino's BA in History, Pre-Credential Concentration Program ensures that graduates have the content knowledge, the abilities, and the experience to become effective and innovative teachers of the social sciences in the twenty-first-century classroom.

**Staff Recommendation**

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the subject matter program shown below:  
Single Subject Matter Social Science: California State University, San Bernardino